

From: Breese, Robert
Sent: 25 April 2019 13:03
To: Newman, Tony
Cc: M&CP - Licensing; DES - EH - Pollution
Subject: FW: AMENDED, application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Gremio De Fenchurch, 26A Savage Gardens & 9A&B Crutched Friars EC3N 2AR (Tower Ward)

Hi Tony,

Please note amendment to application – application will now have a condition stating the following:

There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the premises outside of the following hours:

11:00 - 22:00 Monday to Thursday
11:00 - 22:30 Friday to Saturday
12:00 - 22:00 Sunday

Thanks

Robert

From: Max <Max@anticlondon.com>
Sent: 25 April 2019 11:40
To: Breese, Robert <Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Anthony <Anthony@anticlondon.com>
Subject: RE: AMENDED, application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Gremio De Fenchurch, 26A Savage Gardens & 9A&B Crutched Friars EC3N 2AR (Tower Ward)

Hi Robert

That's fine please amend off sales as suggested.

Max Alderman
Antic London
77 Malham Road
London
SE23 1AH

020 8699 1398

From: PLN-PlanningEnforcement <PlanningEnforcement@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 April 2019 15:34
To: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Cc: Stothard, Gideon <Gideon.Stothard@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Bacon, Sue <Susan.Bacon@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Marshall, Siobhan <Siobhan.Crossby@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Pye, Rachel <Rachel.Pye@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: AMENDED, application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Gremio De Fenchurch, 26A Savage Gardens & 9A&B Crutched Friars EC3N 2AR (Tower Ward)

Hi,

In the interests of the prevention of nuisance to nearby residential occupiers, we suggest that a licence condition should be imposed limiting off-sales in open containers to the hours of:

11:00 - 22:00 Monday to Thursday

11:00 - 22:30 Friday to Saturday

12:00 - 22:00 Sunday

Kind regards

Tony Newman

Senior Planning Officer

Development Management & Planning Enforcement

Department of the Built Environment

020 7332 3149

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk